LTC Clerk

From: Hodgetts, Gregg <gregg.hodgetts@barratthomes.co.uk>
Sent: 11 February 2020 14:57

To: LTC Clerk

Subject: Leadon Way - roundabout landscape proposal
Attachments: P16-0793_25 Roundabout Sketch Landscape Proposals.pdf

Good afternoon Angie,

As previously discussed, please find our landscape proposals for the newly installed roundabout along Leadon Way,
Ledbury.

We wish for the proposals to be put forward for sponsorship by Ledbury Town Council.
Please let me know if you require further information in order to process this application.
Kind regards

Gregg Hodgetts

Technical Manager

Barratt West Midlands

(a trading name of BDW Trading Limited)

Address: 60 Whitehall Road | Halesowen | West Midlands | B63 3JS | Telephone: 0121 585 5303 | Fax: 0121 585 5304 | Direct Dial:
0121 501 6334 | Mobile: 07717 347749 | E-mail address: gregg.hodgetts@barratthomes.co.uk
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The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Developments PLC group of companies, the ultimate parent of
which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574). Barratt Developments PLC is registered in England
and Wales with its registered office at Barratt House, Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville,
Leicestershire LE67 1UF, together with its principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), and Wilson
Bowden Developments Limited (00948402). Barratt Homes, Barratt London and David Wilson Homes are trading
names of BDW Trading Limited. This e-mail message is meant only for use by the intended addressee and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this message in error please notify us and
remove it from your system. Please view our ‘Email Addendum v2.0’ at
www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk/barratt-developments-plc-email-a for further details.

Total Control Panel Login
To: clerk@ledburytowncouncil.gov.uk Message Score: 1 High (60): Pass

From: My Spam Blocking Level: High Medium (75): Pass
gregg.hodgetts@barratthomes.co.uk Low (90): Pass

Block this sender
Block barratthomes.co.uk
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